. :
<OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS.ON

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

October 6, 1954

Famariss Petroleum Corporation
P. 0. Box 2497
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Attention: Mr. Paul S. Johnston

Gentlemen:

We refer to your application of September 11, 1954, for per-
mission to effect dual completion of your company's E. C. Hill
Well No. 1, located in Lot 10 of Section 4, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico.

Your application, whichwas received in this office on September
20, 1954, had been assigned the number DC-166 and was eligible
for action as of October 1. Howsver, it is our understanding
from our Hobbs office that you plan to plug off the Tubb zone
and recomplete subject well as a gas well producing from the
Blinebry szone only. In view of this present plan, we are re-
moving your dual completion application from our abeyance file.

Very truly yours,

W. Be Macey
Secretary-Director
WBM:nr

cc: (il Conservation Commission = .
Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico
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